New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 28, 1959

Mre Jo B. Ladd

Consolidated Cil & Gas, Ino.
312 U.S. National Bank Butlding
Denver 2, Colorado

Re

Government-Payne #1-35
X-35-31N-13W

Dear Sir:

We have received and approved four copies of Form C-110 for
the sudject well. The distribution of those copies is one
ocopy to each of the followingt 0il1 Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, N.M. 3 011 Conservation Commission, Axtec, N.M,;
Ligquids Transporter and Gas Transporter.

Iy you destre an approved copy for your records, please
submit an addtitional copy to thie office.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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